

Council Meeting Calendar 2023-2024

May	2023	
Bank Holiday	Monday 1 May	
District Elections	Thursday 4 May	
Annual Council	Tuesday 23 May	
Planning Committee	Thursday 25 May	
Bank Holiday	Monday 29 May	
June		
Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 12 June	
Licensing Committee/Regulatory Services Committee	Wednesday 14 June	
Croxley Green Local Area Forum	Thursday 15 June	
Local Strategic Partnership Board (10am)	Tuesday 20 June	
Environmental Forum	Wednesday 21 June	Deleted: Infrastructure, Housing & Economic Development Committee
Planning Committee	Thursday 22 June	Deleted: Tuesday 20 June
Abbots Langley Local Area Forum	Tuesday 27 June	
Watford Rural Local Area Forum	Thursday 29 June	
Pensioners' Forum (2pm)	Friday 30 June	
July		
Infrastructure, Housing and Economic Development Committee	Tuesday 4 July	Deleted: Rickmansworth Local Area Forum
Leisure, Environment and Community Committee	Wednesday 5 July	
Audit Committee	Thursday 6 July	
Council	Tuesday 11 July	
Planning Committee	Thursday 13 July	
Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 17 July	
Rickmansworth Local Area Forum	Tuesday 18 July	
Audit Committee (to approve the Statement of Accounts)	Thursday 27 July	
Summer Holidays – to be confirmed		
August		
Planning Committee	Thursday 17 August	Deleted: Infrastructure, Housing & Economic Development Committee
		Deleted: Tuesday 15 August
Bank Holiday	Monday 28 August	Deleted: Leisure, Environment and Community Committee
		Deleted: Wednesday 23 August
September		
Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 11 September	
Planning Committee	Thursday 14 September	Deleted: Infrastructure, Housing & Economic Development Committee
Local Strategic Partnership Board (10am)	Wednesday 27 September	Deleted: Tuesday 12 September
Audit Committee	Thursday 28 September	
Party Conference Season Mon 16 September – Fri 4 October (TBC)		
October		

Infrastructure, Housing and Economic Development Committee	Tuesday 10 October
Leisure, Environment and Community Committee	Wednesday 11 October
Chorleywood and Sarratt Local Area Forum	Monday 16 October
Council	Tuesday 17 October
Planning Committee	Thursday 19 October
Half Term – to be confirmed	
November	
Environmental Forum	Wednesday 8 November
Abbots Langley Local Area Forum	Thursday 9 November
Pensioners' Forum (2pm)	Friday 10 November
Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 13 November
Watford Rural Local Area Forum	Tuesday 14 November
Planning Committee	Thursday 16 November
Rickmansworth Local Area Forum	Thursday 23 November
Croxley Green Local Area Forum	Tuesday 28 November
Audit Committee	Thursday 30 November
December	
Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 4 December
Licensing Committee/Regulatory Services Committee	Wednesday 6 December
Council	Tuesday 12 December
Local Strategic Partnership Board (10am) (Virtual)	Wednesday 13 December
Planning Committee	Thursday 14 December
Christmas Day	Monday 25 December
Boxing Day	Tuesday 26 December
School Holiday – to be confirmed	
January	2024
New Year's Day	Monday 1 January
Leisure, Environment and Community Committee	Wednesday 10 January
Infrastructure, Housing & Economic Development Committee	Tuesday 16 January
Planning Committee	Thursday 18 January
Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 29 January
February	
Licensing Committee/Regulatory Services Committee	Wednesday 7 February
Council to be followed by Council Tax Setting Committee	Tuesday 20 February
Planning Committee	Thursday 22 February
Half Term – to be confirmed	
March	
Pensioners' Forum (2pm)	Friday 1 March
Rickmansworth Local Area Forum	Tuesday 5 March
Chorleywood and Sarratt Local Area Forum	Wednesday 6 March
Abbots Langley Local Area Forum	Thursday 7 March

Deleted: Infrastructure, Housing & Economic Development Committee

Deleted: Tuesday 21 November

Deleted: Leisure, Environment and Community Committee

Deleted: Wednesday 29 November

Policy and Resources Committee	Monday 11 March
Leisure, Environment and Community Committee	Wednesday 13 March
Planning Committee	Thursday 14 March
Infrastructure, Housing & Economic Development Committee	Tuesday 19 March
Environmental Forum	Wednesday 20 March
Local Strategic Partnership Board (10am)	Wednesday 20 March
Audit Committee	Thursday 21 March
Good Friday	Friday 29 March
April	
Easter Monday	Monday 1 April
Planning Committee	Thursday 18 April
Easter Holiday – to be confirmed	
May	
District Elections	Thursday 2 May
Bank Holiday	Monday 6 May
Annual Council	Tuesday 21 May
Planning Committee	Thursday 23 May
Bank Holiday	Monday 27 May